



Jahidul Islam

Executive at Meghna Executive Holdings

Gazipur District, Bangladesh

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

Bengali (Fluent)

Hindi (Native)

About

Hi this is jahid. I am a professional pattern maker. I have been 13 years above experience about on pattern.i can create any type of dress pattern. I use cad software Gerber, optitex,clo3d etc.i can send pattern dxf , PLT, Pds ,MDL,ai, format pattern.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Arabi fashion ltd

Meghna Executive Holdings

COMFIT COMPOSITE KNIT LTD.

saatex

ARH KNIT COMPOSITE LTD.

MM Knitwears Private Limited

Experience

● Assistant Manager

Arabi fashion ltd | Sep 2021 - Now



● Executive

Meghna Executive Holdings | Nov 2020 - Sep 2021

● CAD EXECUTIVE

COMFIT COMPOSITE KNIT LTD. | Jul 2018 - Aug 2020

● CAD EXECUTIVE

saatex | Jun 2016 - Jul 2018

● SAMPLEMAN

ARH KNIT COMPOSITE LTD. | Jan 2014 - May 2016

● SWEING OPERATOR

MM Knitwears Private Limited | Jan 2012 - Dec 2013

Education & Training

2016 - 2019

● vawal badre alam govt.college

BBS,